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From: Groupon <noreply@r.groupon.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 12:10 PM
To: kathleenk@co.livingston.mi.us
Subject: Pamper Your Ride 🚗

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Groupon

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
Shop Deals

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

25¢ Off Per Gallon 
Shell and the Fuel Rewards® Program 
  

$5 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Oil Change 

Multiple locations 
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Internet.

(72,158) $64.99 $39.50 
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Oil Change 
Castrol Premium Lube Express 
  

Plymouth, MI 
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Internet.

(699) $41.99 $19

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Folding Car Trunk Space Organ... 
  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Internet.

(218) $39.99 $8.99

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Multipurpose Car Duster Mops ... 
  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Internet.

(346) $25.14 $9.99

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Bling Car Seat Headrest Hooks... 
  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Internet.

 (1,191) $11.99 $9.99 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Interior and Exterior Services 
Make It Beautiful Auto Detailing 
  

Ann Arbor, MI $125 $124 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Waterproof 6.3" x 8.3" Small ... 
  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Internet.

(193) $21.99 $12.49
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To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Internet.

 (390) 
    

 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

PU Leather Bamboo Charcoal 
Ed... 
  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Internet.

 (92) 
 

$39.99 $11.99 
Sale Ends 9/10 

    

 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

2Pcs Breathable Car Interior ... 
  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Internet.

 (269) 
 

$70.99 $25.99 
    

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Cat Self Defense Keychains 
  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Internet.

 (871) 
 

$44.99 $9.98 
    

 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

iPocket - Universal Faux Leat... 
  

 $69.99 $10.99 
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Ads 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.

 
 

Get the Free Groupon App  
To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture 
from the Internet.

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

  

Groupon Merchant  |  FAQ  |  Gift Cards  |  Contact  
 

You are receiving this email because kathleenk@co.livingston.mi.us is signed up to receive 
Groupon communications. 

 To adjust how often you receive future Groupon emails, including unsubscribing, click here. 
 Delivered by Groupon, Inc. 600 W. Chicago Avenue, Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60654, USA 
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From: State Bar of Michigan <sbm-member-flash@michbar.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 11:22 AM
To: mscharrer@livgov.com
Subject: SBM NewsLinks: September 9, 2021

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
NewsLinks

News from the State Bar of Michigan 

Read the newest opinion summaries from SBM 

The summarized opinions in today's e-Journal relate to the following practice areas: 
Civil Rights, Constitutional Law, Criminal Law, Insurance, Litigation, Real Property, and 
Termination of Parental Rights. 

Michigan legal news 

Whitmer seeks $20M to replace lead pipes in Benton Harbor 

Gov. Gretchen Whitmer said Wednesday she wants to pump $20 million into Benton 
Harbor to replace its lead pipes that have led to repeated exceedances of the state's 
water safety limits. (The Detroit News) 

Crowd of unmasked students press into Washtenaw County school, violating 
COVID-19 mandate 

A crowd of unmasked students pressed into Manchester High School on Tuesday 
morning, violating a Washtenaw County Health Department mandate requiring all K-12 
students to wear masks indoors to slow the spread of coronavirus. 
(Lansing State Journal) 

Former Police Chief James Craig to launch campaign for governor on Belle Isle 
Tuesday 

Former Detroit Police Chief James Craig said Wednesday he plans to launch his 
Republican campaign for governor in Detroit on Tuesday, followed by other events 
around the state. (Detroit Free Press) 
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Traverse City commissioners looking to go forward with regulating recreational 
marijuana 

Traverse City is looking to move forward with regulating recreational marijuana, but city 
commissioners want your input. (Up North Live) 

Michigan businessman launching exploratory committee for governor 

Republican Kevin Rinke, a Metro Detroit businessman who has said he would spend at 
least $10 million in a potential campaign for governor, is taking a step closer to formally 
joining the race by launching an exploratory committee. (The Detroit News) 

Home buyer’s fraud claim fails 

A home buyer who tried to sue the sellers for allegedly falsifying statements in their 
seller’s disclosure statement almost a year after the purchase had his claim rebuffed by 
a Court of Appeals panel. (Michigan Lawyers Weekly) 

How Detroit attorney Reginald Turner plans to lead American Bar Association 

"My mother and father were visibly moved when they came to my swearing-in ceremony 
in the chambers of Michigan Supreme Court Justice Dennis Archer." (The Detroit News) 

Michigan updates quarantine guidance for masked students 

The state issued updated guidance Wednesday to help Michigan schools and local 
health departments navigate whether asymptomatic students who have been exposed to 
a coronavirus-infected student should quarantine at home or stay in school.   
(Associated Press News) 

Sidney Powell, team could pay up to $204,000 in bid to overturn Michigan election 

The lawyers who sought to overturn the results of Michigan's 2020 presidential election 
might have to pay up to $204,156 to cover the legal costs of the state and the city of 
Detroit. (The Detroit News) 

National legal news 

Supreme Court puts execution of Texas man on hold in dispute over pastor's 
access 

The Supreme Court granted a request Wednesday from a Texas death row inmate who 
sought to block his execution because the Texas Department of Criminal Justice will not 
allow the inmate's pastor to "lay hands" on him and audibly pray during the execution. 
(CNN) 

Federal court rules Turkey cannot recover ancient idol from hedge fund billionaire 
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The US District Court for the Southern District of New York ruled on Tuesday that Turkey 
cannot reclaim possession of the “Guennol Stargazer,” a 6,000-year-old marble idol 
owned by hedge fund billionaire Michael Steinhardt. (Jurist) 

Florida judge blocks governor’s ban on school mask mandates 

A Florida judge said on Wednesday that public schools in the Sunshine State can now 
require students and staff to wear masks to prevent Covid-19 transmission. (Courthouse 
News Service)  

District attorney is accused of offering bribes to prosecutors, suborning perjury 

A district attorney in Georgia was indicted Tuesday based on accusations that he offered 
$1,000 bribes to two prosecutors and tried to influence a police officer’s testimony. (ABA 
Journal)  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office 
prevented automatic download of this picture  
from the Internet.
SBM's LinkedIn page

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office 
prevented automatic download of this picture  
from the Internet.
SBM's Twitter page

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office 
prevented automatic download of this picture  
from the Internet.
SBM's Facebook page

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office 
prevented automatic download of this picture  
from the Internet.
SBM's Instagram page

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office 
prevented automatic download of this picture  
from the Internet.
SBM's YouTube page

Unsubscribe from these messages. 

State Bar of Michigan 
306 Townsend Street  
Lansing, MI | 48933   

517-346-6300
michbar.org
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From: State Bar of Michigan <sbm-member-flash@michbar.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 11:22 AM
To: kcox@livgov.com
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
To: DHuntley@livgov.com
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
To: dhuntley@co.livingston.mi.us
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
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From: alerts@talkwalker.com
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 3:30 AM
To: analepa@livgov.com
Subject: [Talkwalker Alerts] Alert for "Livingston County"
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Latest News from our blog: Consumer insights guide 
If you like our Alerts, please help us keep this service free by liking and following! 

News 10 new results 

Teen with autism viciously beaten by classmates on video at Howell High 
School

"I have no idea why someone would do this." Richardson runs ARC Livingston 
County, an advocacy group for those this... That request is being reviewed by 
the Livingston County Prosecutor's Office. "We have so much more work to 
do, to make... 

09/08/21 19:10 | United States | fox2detroit.com 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.Tweet

The state just issued new school quarantine guidance. It's...complicated.

...officials were planning on On Tuesday, Livingston County rolled out an 
option the local health department is calling an... An infographic provided by the 
state. Credit MDHHS “All of the Livingston County Public Schools have opted 
into the... 

09/08/21 17:54 | United States | michiganradio.org 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.Tweet

Rep. Jewell Jones accused of violating bond for a third time, faces 
hearing Sept. 15 

...third time, faces hearing Sept. 15 The Livingston County Prosecutor's Office 
filed a motion this week asking a judge to ... there was a positive alcohol 
reading," Livingston County Assistant Prosecuting Attorney Christina 
Richards wrote in the... 
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Former Detroit Chief James Craig to launch campaign on Belle Isle

...Oakland County pastor Ralph Rebandt; Ottawa County real estate agent 
Ryan Kelley; Livingston County evangelist and substitute teacher Bob Scott; 
document specialist Articia Bomer, of Detroit; Lansing businessman Evan 
Space, and Grand Rapids... 

09/08/21 16:11 | United States | eu.freep.com 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.Tweet

Pontiac City Council says goodbye to Alexander, hello to Vincent

” But he pointed out Alexander didn't just meet expectations, she surpassed 
them. The Route 66 Museum and the Livingston County War Museum 
opened while Estes was on watch. Karls then pointed out, with the help of a 
timeline graphic, all the... 
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Livingston County football stat leaders through Week 2 of 2021 season

Livingston County football stat leaders through Week 2 of 2021 season 
Passing yards 296, Colin McKernan, Brighton (24 of 34) 293, Jimmy Bona, 
Pinckney (17 of 21) 225... 
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Schools report more than 30 new outbreaks as students head back to 
class 

The University of Michigan has the largest ongoing outbreak with more than 
170 people affected. Howell High School in Livingston County has the largest 
ongoing outbreak among K-12... 
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Celebrating Twenty, a Rochester dog that raised spirits after 9/11

...firefighter said. “She became a local celebrity.” From his home in Geneseo, 
Livingston County, retired senior editor Jim Memmott, writes Remarkable 
Rochester, who we were, who we are. He can be reached at 
jmemmott@gannett.com or write Box 274... 
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Detroit Zoo hires first female director
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Some 88,000 residents lost power in Southeast Michigan, primarily in northern 
Oakland and Livingston County. Another 47,000 Consumers Energy 
customers were also still without power Wednesday morning. A series of 
storms hammered the region after... 
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Michigan teen with autism gets brutally beaten by high school 
classmates, captured on video  

Investigators are seeking assault charges and that request is being reviewed by 
the Livingston County Prosecutor’s Office. "As a school and district, we do not 
tolerate this type of behavior," Howell Public School District said in a 
statement... 
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Twitter 1 new result  
 

 

Press & Argus Sports 

These are the top passers, rushers, receivers and defenders in Livingston 
County football through Week 2. @Glads_Athletics @Fville_Football 
@PirateFootball @hartland_fball @godogs_football @FootballHowell 
https://t.co/M3oplNurpH 

09/08/21 13:46 | United States | twitter.com 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.Tweet

 

 

Blogs 10 new results  
 

 

Michigan teen with autism gets brutally beaten by high school 
classmates, captured on video  

Investigators are seeking assault charges and that request is being reviewed by 
the Livingston County Prosecutor’s Office. “As a school and district, we do not 
tolerate this type of behavior,” Howell Public School District said in a 
statement... 
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For sale: Beautiful Iosco Township showpiece, $395,000, 4 BR, 3.5 BA, 
1,920 sq. ft., 4.67 acres...  

Looking for a piece of paradise in Livingston County? This Iosco Township 
home, located in the much-desired Hills of Iosco... Taxes in Iosco Township are 
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among the lowest in Livingston County, and the home association fee is only 
$150 a year. Some... 

09/08/21 19:36 | United Kingdom | thelivingstonpost.com 
To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.Tweet

Not known Factual Statements About JORDANOLDER

[citation wanted] Editor's Be aware: Warning: this video clip contains graphic 
written content. The viral movie circulating on social websites in Livingston 
County exhibits two teens attacking a third teen. The victim falls to the ground 
and... 
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Medical Experts Say COVID-19 Mu Variant Is Rare Despite Spread To 49 
U.S. States 

...while warning the variant is still cause for a degree of concern. According to 
Livingston County News, the variant was discovered in Colombia at the 
beginning of this year and it has now spread to nearly four dozen countries and 
every U.S. state... 
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Counties with the highest COVID-19 death rate in Missouri

...cases, -23% change from previous week) 49 / 50Kbh3rd // Wikimedia 
Commons #2. Livingston County – Cumulative deaths per 100k: 381 (58 total 
deaths) — 119.0% more deaths per 100k residents than Missouri — #284 
highest rate among all counties... 
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OLDERJORDAN Options

Editor's Be aware: Warning: this video clip is made up of graphic content. The 
viral video circulating on social networking in Livingston County reveals two 
teenagers attacking a 3rd teenager. The victim falls to the ground and 
continues to... 
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The Mindy Project Seasons Fundamentals Explained
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Editor's note: Warning: this video clip incorporates graphic content. The viral 
online video circulating The Good Place show on social media in Livingston 
County shows two teenagers attacking a third teen. The target falls to the 
ground and... 
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Retro celebrated slated for LACASA anniversaries  

...the Bonnie Miller & Helen May HERO AWARD for Volunteerism Chem-Trend, 
L.P., Livingston County COMMUNITY CHANGEMAKER AWARD Lynette 
Dowler & DTE Energy Foundation, State of Michigan CHANGEMAKER 
AWARD The event is set for 3-7 p.m. Sunday, Oct. 10... 
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Top latest Five JORDANOLDER Urban news  

...graphic written content. The viral video circulating on social networking in 
Livingston County exhibits two teens attacking a third teen. The sufferer falls 
to the ground and continues to acquire punched and kicked and has his shoes 
taken. Zotero... 
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The Single Best Strategy To Use For Fresh Off The Boat  

Editor's Observe: Warning: this online video incorporates graphic articles. The 
viral read this video clip circulating on social media marketing in Livingston 
County shows two teens attacking a third teen. The sufferer falls to the bottom 
and... 
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Discussions 1 new result  
 

 

Moving to Michigan, looking for advice about where to live  

Middle of state where it seems you will be working are not the most “fun” areas 
to live The most populated areas are by Detroit then in Livingston county 
where you have smaller cities like Brighton etc just north of Ann Arbor Then 
there’s nothing... 
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22

From: Livingston County FOIA Center <livingstoncountymi@mycusthelp.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:54 PM
To: VShareck@livgov.com; No Reply
Subject: [GovQA] Note Added  ~~:: R000340-081721

--- Please respond above this line --- 

K. Kremidas added a note on Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request / R000340-081721

Note: Amy Kostesich Just a update on this - the requester has paid, I emailed I.T. so they need to do their search for 
records and then the Sheriff wants to review before release.  

Request Information 

Assigned Staff: K. Kremidas 
Status: Payment Received in Full 
Create Date: 8/17/2021 12:42:11 PM 
Media Request:  Yes 
Convict Request:  No 
Fatality Request:  No 
Type of Records:  Sheriff Records 
Date of Occurrence:   
Time of Occurrence:   
Report Number:   
Involved Parties:   
Phone Number:   
Location:   
Case Number:   
Record(s) Requested: Livingston County Sheriff’s Office 
Attn. FOIA Coordinator 
150 S Highlander Way 
Howell, MI 48843 

Re: FOIA Request 

On behalf of Progress Michigan and pursuant to Michigan Freedom of Information Act, M.C.L. § 15.231 et seq., I am 
requesting the following public records: all communications within the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office, and in 
particular from or to Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy, including but not limited to emails and text messages, 
from July 1, 2021 through the present date which mention former Detroit Police Chief James Craig, Craig’s exploratory 
committee to run for governor, anyone involved in Craig’s exploratory committee or run for governor, Craig’s recently 
announced Law Enforcement Action Team (LEAT), or Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy’s recent statement in 
support of LEAT. 

Please include any attachments that were part of these emails or text messages, such as word documents, 
spreadsheets, PDFs, pictures, or other types of documents. In addition, please include copies of emails in which 
anyone from the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.” 
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Pursuant to MCL § 15.234(c), we are requesting documents in an electronic format if available. If there are any fees 
for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed $50.00. However, I would also request 
a waiver of all fees because the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and the request is 
limited in scope. 

If you deny this request in whole or part, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to release 
specific emails and notify me of the appeal procedures available under the law. 

When responding to this email, please do so via email, at erin@progressmichigan.org. 

Very truly yours, 

Erin Lodes 
Progress Michigan 
Preferred Method to Receive Records:  Electronic via Records Center 
All Notes: 

On 9/7/2021 12:47:00 PM, K. Kremidas wrote: 
Timothy Miles Good Afternoon Tim ~ 
Payment has been made on FOIA Request #R000340-081721.  
Please attach the requested documents in GovQA and check the activity “complete” box when you are done. 
Thank you, 
Kelly 

Login to the system and view your issue by clicking HERE. 

This is an auto-generated email and has originated from an unmonitored email account. Please DO NOT REPLY 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.
GovQA logo
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From: Livingston County FOIA Center <livingstoncountymi@mycusthelp.net>
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 1:54 PM
To: akostesich@livgov.com
Subject: [GovQA] Mentioned on a Request - R000340-081721

K. Kremidas mentioned you on a Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request/ R000340-081721

Mention: Amy Kostesich Just a update on this - the requester has paid, I emailed I.T. so they need to do their search 
for records and then the Sheriff wants to review before release.  

Request Information 
Assigned Staff: K. Kremidas 
Status: Payment Received in Full 
Create Date: 8/17/2021 12:42:11 PM 
Request Details: Livingston County Sheriff’s Office Attn. FOIA Coordinator 150 S Highlander Way Howell, MI 48843 Re: 
FOIA Request On behalf of Progress Michigan and pursuant to Michigan Freedom of Information Act, M.C.L. § 15.231 et 
seq., I am requesting the following public records: all communications within the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office, and 
in particular from or to Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy, including but not limited to emails and text messages, 
from July 1, 2021 through the present date which mention former Detroit Police Chief James Craig, Craig’s exploratory 
committee to run for governor, anyone involved in Craig’s exploratory committee or run for governor, Craig’s recently 
announced Law Enforcement Action Team (LEAT), or Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy’s recent statement in 
support of LEAT. Please include any attachments that were part of these emails or text messages, such as word 
documents, spreadsheets, PDFs, pictures, or other types of documents. In addition, please include copies of emails in 
which anyone from the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.” Pursuant to MCL § 15.234(c), we are 
requesting documents in an electronic format if available. If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, 
please inform me if the cost will exceed $50.00. However, I would also request a waiver of all fees because the 
disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and the request is limited in scope. If you deny this 
request in whole or part, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to release specific emails and 
notify me of the appeal procedures available under the law. When responding to this email, please do so via email, at 
erin@progressmichigan.org. Very truly yours, Erin Lodes Progress Michigan 

All Request Notes: 

On 9/8/2021 1:53:00 PM, K. Kremidas wrote: 
Amy Kostesich Just a update on this - the requester has paid, I emailed I.T. so they need to do their search for 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 12:48 PM
To: VShareck@livgov.com; akostesich@livgov.com; No Reply
Subject: [GovQA] Note Added  ~~:: R000340-081721

--- Please respond above this line --- 

K. Kremidas added a note on Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request / R000340-081721

Note: Timothy Miles Good Afternoon Tim ~ 
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
To: tmiles@livgov.com
Subject: [GovQA] Mentioned on a Request - R000340-081721

K. Kremidas mentioned you on a Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request/ R000340-081721

Mention: Timothy Miles Good Afternoon Tim ~ 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 12:46 PM
To: kkremidas@livgov.com
Subject: [GovQA] 2 Day Remaining - R000340-081721

Reminder the following request Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request / R000340-081721 has 
TWO (2) Days remaining before the required completion date which is on September 09, 2021 

Please log in to the FOIA Center to review this request and update as needed. 

Request Information 
Assigned Staff: K. Kremidas 
Status: Payment Received in Full 
Create Date: 8/17/2021 12:42:11 PM 
Record(s) Requested: Livingston County Sheriff’s Office Attn. FOIA Coordinator 150 S Highlander Way Howell, MI 48843 
Re: FOIA Request On behalf of Progress Michigan and pursuant to Michigan Freedom of Information Act, M.C.L. § 15.231 
et seq., I am requesting the following public records: all communications within the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office, 
and in particular from or to Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy, including but not limited to emails and text 
messages, from July 1, 2021 through the present date which mention former Detroit Police Chief James Craig, Craig’s 
exploratory committee to run for governor, anyone involved in Craig’s exploratory committee or run for governor, 
Craig’s recently announced Law Enforcement Action Team (LEAT), or Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy’s recent 
statement in support of LEAT. Please include any attachments that were part of these emails or text messages, such as 
word documents, spreadsheets, PDFs, pictures, or other types of documents. In addition, please include copies of emails 
in which anyone from the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.” Pursuant to MCL § 15.234(c), we 
are requesting documents in an electronic format if available. If there are any fees for searching or copying these 
records, please inform me if the cost will exceed $50.00. However, I would also request a waiver of all fees because the 
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
Login to the system and view this request by clicking View the Request 

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
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From: No Reply <livingstoncountymi@mycusthelp.net>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 12:41 PM
To: no-reply@mycusthelp.com
Subject: Notification: Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request - FollowMe 

Notice:: R000340-081721

--- Please respond above this line --- 

This is notification an update has been made to a Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request / 
R000340-081721 you are following. 

Overview of the Request 
Assigned Staff:  K. Kremidas 
Status: Waiting for Payment 
Reference Number:  R000340-081721 
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
particular from or to Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy, including but not limited to emails and text messages, from 
July 1, 2021 through the present date which mention former Detroit Police Chief James Craig, Craig’s exploratory 
committee to run for governor, anyone involved in Craig’s exploratory committee or run for governor, Craig’s recently 
announced Law Enforcement Action Team (LEAT), or Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy’s recent statement in 
support of LEAT. 

Please include any attachments that were part of these emails or text messages, such as word documents, spreadsheets, 
PDFs, pictures, or other types of documents. In addition, please include copies of emails in which anyone from the 
Livingston County Sheriff’s Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.” 

Pursuant to MCL § 15.234(c), we are requesting documents in an electronic format if available. If there are any fees for 
searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed $50.00. However, I would also request a 
waiver of all fees because the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and the request is limited 
in scope. 

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

Notes:  

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
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 1:57 PM
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
Status: Time Extension 
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
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From: Kelly Kremidas <KKremidas@livgov.com>
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 1:56 PM
To: Victoria Shareck
Subject: RE: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721

Ok so disregard all the blah blah blah I sent to you. 
Tim called me and his fees are in.  I am invoicing today. They wont pull the records till they pay. 
I wish he had emailed me when he put the fees in. 
Kelly 

K.Kremidas 492
Central Records FOIA Specialist
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, MI. 48843

From: Kelly Kremidas  
Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 1:39 PM 
To: Victoria Shareck <VShareck@livgov.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721 
Importance: High 

Hi Vicki ~ 
This FOIA is DUE 9/9 (extension already taken). 
You did a ticket for this on 8/18. 
On 8/19 I created a activity for Tim per his request. 
On 8/27 I sent the following to Tim: Mention: Timothy Miles Hi - just a reminder this FOIA has been extended and the 
Sheriff would like to review responsive documents before I must respond on the due date of 9/9. 

As of todays date nothing has been uploaded and I have received no messages from Tim. 
The Sheriff wants to look at the search results before release.  
As a reminder, I attached all the emails so you know what I am talking about. 
I am sending Tim another email today. 
Kelly 

K.Kremidas 492
Central Records FOIA Specialist
150 S. Highlander Way
Howell, MI. 48843

From: Kelly Kremidas  
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 7:42 AM 
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To: Victoria Shareck <VShareck@livgov.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721 
 
Thank you much! 
Kelly 
 
 
K.Kremidas 492 
Central Records FOIA Specialist 
150 S. Highlander Way 
Howell, MI. 48843 
 
 

From: Victoria Shareck  
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 3:09 PM 
To: helpdesk <helpdesk@livgov.com> 
Cc: Kay Baker <KBaker@livgov.com>; Kelly Kremidas <KKremidas@livgov.com>; Chris Aldighieri 
<CAldighieri@livgov.com>; Tim Miles <TMiles@livgov.com>; Austin Smith <ausmith@livgov.com> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please see the attached FOIA request from Progress Michigan.  They are requesting emails and text messages.   
 
Thank you! 
 
 
Vickie Shareck #723 
Jail Billing Specialist 
 
Livingston County Sheriff’s Office 
150 S. Highlander Way 
Howell, MI  48843 
517-540-7590 (phone) 
517-545-9627 (fax) 
 
 

From: Kelly Kremidas  
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 2:17 PM 
To: Victoria Shareck <VShareck@livgov.com> 
Cc: Kay Baker <KBaker@livgov.com> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721 
 
Good Afternoon Vicki  ~ 
I just received this FOIA from Progress Michigan requesting emails and text messages. The formal letter is attached and 
the FOIA is below. 
This will require I.T. assistance. Would you like to put in a ticket to I.T. to search for the requested information? 
Thank you for your assistance, 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 12:43 PM 
To: Kelly Kremidas <KKremidas@livgov.com> 
Subject: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721 

"The e-mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious 
origin." 

A request has been assigned to you:  Public Safety: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request / R000340-081721 

Request Information 

Assigned Staff: K. Kremidas 
Status: Assigned 
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
Record(s) Requested: Livingston County Sheriff’s Office Attn. FOIA Coordinator 150 S Highlander Way Howell, MI 
48843 Re: FOIA Request On behalf of Progress Michigan and pursuant to Michigan Freedom of Information Act, M.C.L. 
§ 15.231 et seq., I am requesting the following public records: all communications within the Livingston County
Sheriff’s Office, and in particular from or to Livingston County Sheriff Mike Murphy, including but not limited to 
emails and text messages, from July 1, 2021 through the present date which mention former Detroit Police Chief 
James Craig, Craig’s exploratory committee to run for governor, anyone involved in Craig’s exploratory committee or 
run for governor, Craig’s recently announced Law Enforcement Action Team (LEAT), or Livingston County Sheriff Mike 
Murphy’s recent statement in support of LEAT. Please include any attachments that were part of these emails or text 
messages, such as word documents, spreadsheets, PDFs, pictures, or other types of documents. In addition, please 
include copies of emails in which anyone from the Livingston County Sheriff’s Office was “cc-ed” or “bcc-ed.” Pursuant 
to MCL § 15.234(c), we are requesting documents in an electronic format if available. If there are any fees for 
searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed $50.00. However, I would also request a 
waiver of all fees because the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and the request is 
limited in scope. If you deny this request in whole or part, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the 
refusal to release specific emails and notify me of the appeal procedures available under the law. When responding to 
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this email, please do so via email, at erin@progressmichigan.org. Very truly yours, Erin Lodes Progress Michigan 
Preferred Method to Receive Records:  Electronic via Records Center 

Login to the system and view your request by clicking HERE. 

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
Attachments: RE: Evidence.com info; RE: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721; 

FW: [EXT] [GovQA] New Request Assignment - R000340-081721

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


